AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  June 2", 2016

Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson
Airport (MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

Automated Weather Observation System (AWQOS): On 5/10/16, the Wind Direction/Wind Speed
Indicator was replaced on the AWOS. On 5/24/16, the Processing Board, Temperature/Dew Point
Probe and an Interface unit were replaced.

Dump Truck: On 5/6/16, a used transmission was replaced on the airport dump truck.

Drive-thru Gate: On 5/12/16, a Loop Detector was replaced on the Aircraft Apron Drive-thru Gate.

Parking Lot Lights: On 5/25/16, a wire that controls the terminal building parking lot lights was
repaired.

Wood Chipper: On 6/2/16, the Drive and PTO shafts were replaced.

OLD BUSINESS

South Apron Project: On 5/9/16, “Final Acceptance” of this project by the CCAAA was received by
the contractor. The official opening of the apron will take place on June 7"

Airport Fence Project: Maintenance personnel are still in the process of installing the temporary
fencing until the new permanent fencing can be rolled into place and secured.









